
From: Martha Silver
To: Martha Silver
Subject: Dwayne Hankerson"s Speech: Nominations for E&A Leadership ahead of 3/25/25 elections
Date: Monday, March 24, 2025 1:34:15 PM

From: Dwayne Hankerson 
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 11:10 AM
To: Martha Silver <MSilver@bayareametro.gov>
Cc: Kỳ-Nam Miller <kmiller@bayareametro.gov>; Martha Silver <MSilver@bayareametro.gov>
Subject: Nominations for E&A Leadership ahead of 3/25/25 elections

My name is Dwayne Hankerson. I could not be present due to the birth of my
grandsons, Harrison and Hunter, in New Mexico.  I am running for vice chair of
the Equity and Access Subcommittee. I am currently a member of the Solano
County Equity Group, Solano County Paratransit Coordinating Committee, the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission Policy Advisory Council, and the
following subcommittee for MTC: Equity and Access, Regional Network
Management Customer Advisory Group. I am currently serving these positions
with Integrity.

I  haved worked in public housing and affordable  housing for over 25 years. I
have a bachelor's degree in Business Administration. I am a honorably
discharge Veteran of the United States Navy. When you cast your vote, cast it
for Dwayne Hankerson and please know, serving the community through this
committee is an upmost honor.

I am dedicated to Bayarea Transportation issues, and issues dealing with
transportation, housing, and the environment. My fellow Council Members
already have knowledge of my passion and commitment.  And my dedication
and willingness to work with others.
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